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City of Montgomery
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Intermodal Transportation Facility
495 Molton Street
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Website: www.montgomerympo.org

MontGoMERY METROPOLITAN

MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery MPO, TCC and CAC Members
FROM: Mr. Robert E. Smith, Director of Planning and MPO, City of Montgomery/MPO
DATE: May 4, 2016
RE: MPO, TAC and CAC Meetings Scheduled for May 12", 17" & 19", 2016

Enclosed please find meeting agendas, minutes from the last meetings, resolutions passed, and
proposed amendments to FY 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and other
business items.

The MPO, TAC and CAC will meet at the following times and places as stated below:

MPO Policy Board will meet as follows:

Thursday, May 19, 2016 at 11:30 a.m.

Location: City of Wetumpka Civic Center Conference Room
410 South Main St

Wetumpka, AL 36092

TAC Advisory Committee will meet as follows:

Thursday, May 12, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.

Location: City of Montgomery’s Downtown Intermodal Transportation Facility
495 Molton Street

Montgomery, AL 36104

Conference Room

CAC Advisory Committee will meet as follows:

Tuesday, May 17, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

Location: City of Montgomery’s Downtown Intermodal Transportation Facility
495 Molton Street

Montgomery, AL 36104

Conference Room

Parking for MPO, TAC and CAC meetings is located at the City of Montgomery Intermodal
Transportation Facility parking deck. If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call at
625-2712 or email rsmith@montgomeryal.gov.
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